

From: Dania Huggins
To: ESJWQC
CC: Dania Huggins; jmcgahan@summerseng.com; linneman@summerseng.com; Susa...
Date: 10/4/2010 4:49 PM
Subject: SJR C & D Annual TMDL Report outline - RB Comments
Attachments: Rb ComSJRTMDL-Outline.DOC

Good afternoon,

I wanted to follow up with Regional Board action item (b) regarding comments on the SJR C & D Annual TMDL Report outline. Attached are the itemized comments on the two page outline provided by the ESJWQC on the September 14 meeting.

As always, please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Thank you

My regards,

Dania

>>> Dania Huggins 9/27/2010 1:45 PM >>>

Good afternoon,

Here are the DRAFT meeting notes for our last quarterly management plan meeting (qtrly MPlan Mtg) No8. Please review them and provide me comments, if possible, by Monday, October 9th.

Below is Section (8) of the qtrly MPlan Mtg No 8 notes, which include the action items for the Regional Board and Coalition.

The following is a summary of the action items identified as part of the meeting outcome.

Regional Board

- a. Coordinate efforts with the enforcement unit for the 3rd high priority site subwatersheds (Item 1, page 2). **Completed on 09/27/2010 (email)**
- b. Review and provide comments to the Coalition, if necessary, on the SJR C & D Annual TMDL Report outline (Item 4, page 3). **Completed on 10/04/2010**
- c. Provided guidance to the Coalition on the management plan process regarding the submittal of a formal request to end the management plan process for a specific constituent (Item 6.c., page 4). **Completed on 09/28/2010 (email)**

ESJWQC

- a. Provide an approximate date of when the individual surveys are going to start (Item 1, page 2). **Completed on 09/23/2010**
- b. Provide to Staff the contact information for the grower in the Highline Canal @ Hwy 99; thus, Staff can follow up with the enforcement unit (Item 3, page 3). **Pending**
- c. Submit a request letter to modify MRP Plan (constituent removal. Item 5, page 3)
Completed on 10/01/2010
- d. SubmitPGs and PMs for the 3rd set of high priority site subwatersheds by November 2nd (Item 6, page 4). **Pending**
- e. Submit a Revised MRP Plan and QAPP. **Pending**

Thank you

Dania
Dania Huggins
Water Resource Control Engineer
Monitoring and Implementation Unit
Irrigated Lands Regulatory Program
Central Valley Regional Water Quality Control Board
11020 Sun Center Drive Suite 200
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670-6114

dhuggins@waterboards.ca.gov

Phone : 916-464-4843

Fax : 916-464-4780

Ag Waiver Program http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/centralvalley/programs/irrigated_lands/